Ardmore Golf Club

Ladies' Division – Annual General Meeting – Tuesday, October 3, 2023

After the Captain vs. Vice Captain Event, the Ladies Division held their year-end lunch and Annual General Meeting. The Captain's team was the winner of the event.

The lunch, organized by the Social Committee, was catered by Island Culinary Services.

Trophies and prizes were awarded to the winners and runners-up of the events won during the year.

50/50 tickets were sold and the winner was Tracie Sibbald winning \$177.00.

Door prizes tickets were drawn and 10 lucky members won the floral table centers.

The meeting was held on the patio of the Ardmore Club House

It was called to order at 2:15 pm by Chair, Kathy Laursen.

48 members in attendance

MOTION: Shirley Sarens / Kathy Pringle – that the minutes of the October 4, 2022 meeting be adopted as circulated by email. Carried.

MOTION: Susan Dafoe / Ursula Mjolsness – that the Interim Financial Report dated October 8, 2023 be accepted as circulated by email. Carried.

REPORTS

CHAIR – Kathy Laursen

Congratulation to Donna Costin on her Silver Medal win at the 55+ BC Games in August in Abbotsford. This season we had 73 members. 33 in the 18 hole division and 40 in the 9 hole division. Anyone wishing to change divisions for 2024 are welcome to do so. Only one day was cancelled for weather conditions. We will continue with the Mid Summer Madness event as everyone seemed to enjoy the format.

We will continue with the point system for wins instead of balls. Thank you to all committee volunteers. All the help makes the job of Captain easier.

VICE CHAIR – Kathy Pringle

Main responsibility was the weekly preparation of the tee sheet. Very helpful if members advise when unable to golf before the tee sheet is circulated.

Looking forward to taking on the position of Captain next season.

SUNSHINE - Jan Pelton

27 cards were created and sent to members for various reasons. If you know of anyone that should receive a card please advise Jan. Jan would also like everyone to give her their birthday (including year) so that you can be recognized for significant birthdays.

RULES – Jan Pelton

In the spring, the rules committee met to update the Ardmore Local Rules of Golf. Revised rules were posted and circulated to members.

Susan Dafoe along with Zone 5 Rules Chair, Debbie Needham, held a rules clinic which was well received by our members.

HANDICAP - Shirley Sarens

Role has been to assist the members to obtain and maintain accurate individual golf handicaps. 20 members improved their handicaps from our May 1 start until September 20. Most improved golfer was Donna Costin who went from a factor of 15.7 to 11.9.

INTERCLUB – Terry Willow.

Four other clubs involved – Cedar Hill, Cordova Bay, Olympic View and Salt Spring. Ardmore won 3 of 4 of the matches, losing only to Salt Spring. New members are always invited to sign up.

TROPHIES – Sherry Lachmund

2023 had 3 trophies and 13 award rounds. \$800.00 in prize money was awarded and 3 trophies for the 18 hole Club Championship were engraved.

SOCIAL – Karen Weaver

Next event will be the Christmas Lunch being held here at Ardmore. Attendance will be a maximum of 50 members. More details to come out in November.

We will start off our next season with an Irish Stew Day on March 19, 2024.

EXECUTIVE NOMINATIONS AND COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIONS

Nominations for the Executive Positions will be put forward to the Club AGM on October 12.

Captain – Kathy Pringle

Vice Captain – Terry Willow

Secretary/Treasurer – Sharon Oates

Committee Representatives for 2024 will be

Trophies – Sherry Lachmund Handicaps – Shirley Sarens Interclub – Chris Abbott and Ursula Mjolsness Sunshine – Jan Pelton Rules – Jan Pelton Social – Karen Weaver, Nell Geddes, Sue Williams and Ursula Mjolsness Facebook and Website – Donna Costin Midsummer Madness – Kathy Laursen and Sue Dafoe 9 hole assistant – Sue Williams.

NEW BUSINESS – none

RECOGNITION – Kathy Pringle presented Kathy Laursen with a gift for her four years of commitment to the Ladies' Division – 2 years as Vice Captain and 2 years as Captain.

ADJOURNMENT – Tracie Sibbald.

Respectfully submitted

Sharon Oates Recording Secretary